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SECTION 00 91 12 – ADDENDUM NO.2 

1.1 PROJECT INFORMATION 

A. Project Name: Proposed Improvements for C1 and C2 Hangars, 1200 Capital Airport 
Drive, Springfield, Illinois 62707 

B. Owner: Springfield Airport Authority 

C. Architect: j.h. petty and associates, ltd. architects 

D. Architect Project Number: 2024-077 

E. Date of Addendum: May 29, 2025 

1.2 NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

A. This Addendum is issued to all registered plan holders pursuant to the Instructions to 
Bidders. This Addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information in the 
Project Manual and Drawings. Portions of the Addendum affecting the Contract 
Documents will be incorporated into the Contract by enumeration of the Addendum in 
the Owner/Contractor Agreement. 

B. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on 
the Bid Form. 

C. The date for receipt of bids is unchanged by this Addendum. 

D. The location for receipt of bids has been unchanged by this Addendum. 

1.3 CLARIFICATIONS 

A. Commercial grade FRP panels are to be installed on the hangar side only of all new 
walls being installed. Panels to be installed over the 5/8” gypsum board from the top 
of the existing concrete slab up to 48” above finished floor level.  The appropriate trim 
is to be installed at all panel joints and at exposed panel edges.  Panels to be NUDO, 
Fiberlite FRP or equal.  

B. ProPress fittings acceptable for water lines. 

C. Finishes: 
1. Walls – All walls to be painted on both sides per 09 91 23 Interior Painting from 

top of existing concrete slab to bottom of existing deck.  
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2. Ceilings – All new gypsum board ceilings/soffits/ bulkheads to be painted per 09 
91 23 Interior Painting. The existing deck/structure does not get painted.  

3. Floors  
a) All existing floors are to remain “as is” – no work.  
b) Install 4” vinyl base on both sides of wall new walls. Base to be ROPPE, 

Group II, Style B or equal.  

D. Contractor Questions: 
1. Soil Test to make sure ground compaction/fill material isn’t present.  A soil test is 

required by code for sizing and water table depth. 
a) Answer:  See attached Soil Report. 

2. Who designed the Presby (septic system)?  It is my (the contractor’s) 
understanding that at least 140 foot is required with at least 30 to 70 foot long 
laterals. 
a) Answer:  This is from the current Presby Installation Manual 

(https://www.infiltratorwater.com/Customer-
Content/www/CMS/files/Presby_Manuals/IL_AES_D_I_Manual_October_2
020_092420.pdf): 
1) All beds shall have at least 2 rows. 
2) Maximum row length for any system is 100-foot of pipe 
3) Recommended minimum row length is 30-foot of pipe 

a) A combination (or D-box) distribution system shall be used if 
any row length is less than 30 feet.  The D-box shall feed at 
least 30-foot of Advanced Enviro-Septic (AES) pipe, a minimum 
of two D-box outlets must be used and the field must be 
vented. 

4) Minimum center-to-center spacing is 1.5 feet for all systems.  
Spacing may be increased at the discretion of the system designer or 
as needed to meet the required System Sand Bed Area (SSBA). 

5) For level beds: AES rows shall be centered in the middle of the 
system sand bed area and any system sand extensions divided evenly 
on both sides. 

3. What is the elevation coming out of the building?  How deep is the Sewer line?  
Code for plumbing is exempt when it comes to being shallow for septic piping.  
Will a lift station be needed? 
a) Answer:  It is important to install the septic tank as shallow as possible to 

meet the depth of the Presby minimum separation above the Seasonal 
High-Water Table (SHWT).  That information should be calculated from the 
cut sheet of the septic tank. 

1.4 REVISIONS TO DRAWING SHEETS 

A. Sheet A1.1 
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1. Detail 19 PARTITION TYPES: All partition types to be revised to show FRP panels 
being installed up to 48” above finished floor level on the hangar side only.  

B. Sheet P1.1 
1. Vents for trench drains relocated/reconfigured for both hangar spaces C1 and C2 

to avoid interference with hangar doors and allow potential for trench sharing 
with drain line to minimize floor cuts. 

C. Sheet P3.1 
1. Plumbing Schedule: Trench Drain (TD) and Catch Basin (CB); A CB is installed at 

the downstream end of each TD. Revisions to model/order numbers to reflect 
additional accessories for complete install for the two fixtures to connect 
together. 

 

1.5 REVISIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS - None 

1.6 ATTACHMENTS 

A. This Addendum includes the following attached Documents: 

1. Current plan holder’s list. 
2. Sheet P1.1 
3. Sheet P3.1 
4. Soils Report 

END OF DOCUMENT 00 91 12 
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	1.1 PROJECT INFORMATION
	A. Project Name: Proposed Improvements for C1 and C2 Hangars, 1200 Capital Airport Drive, Springfield, Illinois 62707
	B. Owner: Springfield Airport Authority
	C. Architect: j.h. petty and associates, ltd. architects
	D. Architect Project Number: 2024-077
	E. Date of Addendum: May 29, 2025

	1.2 NOTICE TO BIDDERS
	A. This Addendum is issued to all registered plan holders pursuant to the Instructions to Bidders. This Addendum serves to clarify, revise, and supersede information in the Project Manual and Drawings. Portions of the Addendum affecting the Contract D...
	B. The Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the appropriate space on the Bid Form.
	C. The date for receipt of bids is unchanged by this Addendum.
	D. The location for receipt of bids has been unchanged by this Addendum.

	1.3 CLARIFICATIONS
	A. Commercial grade FRP panels are to be installed on the hangar side only of all new walls being installed. Panels to be installed over the 5/8” gypsum board from the top of the existing concrete slab up to 48” above finished floor level.  The approp...
	B. ProPress sittings acceptable for water lines.
	C. Finishes:
	1. Walls – All walls to be painted on both sides per 09 91 23 Interior Painting from top of existing concrete slab to bottom of existing deck.
	2. Ceilings – All new gypsum board ceilings/soffits/ bulkheads to be painted per 09 91 23 Interior Painting. The existing deck/structure does not get painted.
	3. Floors
	a) All existing floors are to remain “as is” – no work.
	b) Install 4” vinyl base on both sides of wall new walls. Base to be ROPPE, Group II, Style B or equal.


	D. Contractor Questions:
	1. Soil Test to make sure ground compaction/fill material isn’t present.  A soil test is required by code for sizing and water table depth.
	a) Answer:  See attached Soil Report.

	2. Who designed the Presby (septic system)?  It is my (the contractor’s) understanding that at least 140 foot is required with at least 30 to 70 foot long laterals.
	a) Answer:  This is from the current Presby Installation Manual (https://www.infiltratorwater.com/Customer-Content/www/CMS/files/Presby_Manuals/IL_AES_D_I_Manual_October_2020_092420.pdf):
	1) All beds shall have at least 2 rows.
	2) Maximum row length for any system is 100-foot of pipe
	3) Recommended minimum row length is 30-foot of pipe
	a) A combination (or D-box) distribution system shall be used if any row length is less than 30 feet.  The D-box shall feed at least 30-foot of Advanced Enviro-Septic (AES) pipe, a minimum of two D-box outlets must be used and the field must be vented.

	4) Minimum center-to-center spacing is 1.5 feet for all systems.  Spacing may be increased at the discretion of the system designer or as needed to meet the required System Sand Bed Area (SSBA).
	5) For level beds: AES rows shall be centered in the middle of the system sand bed area and any system sand extensions divided evenly on both sides.


	3. What is the elevation coming out of the building?  How deep is the Sewer line?  Code for plumbing is exempt when it comes to being shallow for septic piping.  Will a lift station be needed?
	a) Answer:  It is important to install the septic tank as shallow as possible to meet the depth of the Presby minimum separation above the Seasonal High-Water Table (SHWT).  That information should be calculated from the cut sheet of the septic tank.



	1.4 REVISIONS TO DRAWING SHEETS
	A. Sheet A1.1
	1. Detail 19 PARTITION TYPES: All partition types to be revised to show FRP panels being installed up to 48” above finished floor level on the hangar side only.

	B. Sheet P1.1
	1. Vents relocated to avoid interference with hangar doors.


	1.5 REVISIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS - None
	1.6 ATTACHMENTS
	A. This Addendum includes the following attached Documents:
	1. Current plan holder’s list.
	2. Sheet P1.1
	3. Soils Report



